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Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 July 18

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
Reference: 2016-31

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2016-31
MAJOR ROAD NETWORK (MRN) CAPITAL
2016 SIDEWALK PROGRAM

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the Major Road Network
Capital — 2016 Sidewalk Program.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to LaFarge Canada Inc. for an estimated
total cost of $1,429,429.05 including GST in the amount of $68,068.05 as outlined in
this report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services
delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders for ranging from $1,429,429.05 to $1,711,295.30 were received by the closing time
on 2016 July 14. The scope of this project includes the construction of sidewalks along
Wayburne Drive (Deer Lake Parkway to Canada Way), Dawson Street (Willingdon to Beta),
Douglas Road (south of Lougheed Highway), Gilmore Avenue (Dawson to Canada Way, east
side), pedestrian crosswalk signal (Parker and Madison), and a pedestrian special crosswalk
(Wayburne and Woodsworth).

The lowest tenderer, LaFarge Canada Inc., has completed previous projects under contract to the
satisfaction of the City. Review by City staff and our consultant indicates the contractor has the
equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work required under this
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Funding has been provided for this capital work within the 2016 — 2020 Annual Financial Plan
under the following WBS elements: ERA.0024 ($208,900), ERA.0055 ($1,119,000), and
EMF.0051 ($33,600).
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DIRECTOR FINANCE
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